
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA 

Notice and Agenda 
6:00 PM  Madera City Hall 
Tuesday, November 28, 2023, Council Chambers 

  205 W. 4th Street 
Madera, CA 93637 

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Elsa Mejia 

ROLL CALL: 
Chairperson Elsa Mejia, 
Vice-Chairperson Anita Evans, 

This Notice, Meeting Agendas, Board Meeting Packets, and Meeting Minutes can be viewed 
electronically on the Housing Authority’s website - located at www.maderaha.org. There, you can access 
the tab “About Us” and then open the tab “Board Meeting Agenda.”  

This meeting of the Housing Authority’s Board of Commissioners is open to the public. Members of the 
public may participate in the meeting and comment on an Agenda item in person or remotely by logging 
onto Zoom: 

https://cityofmadera.zoom.us/j/4566051574?pwd=eVYyMWRvV2FNcXJIWEptbTRDQVVIZz09&omn=8
2498140684 

or alternatively by telephone by dialing (669) 900-6833 and then entering Meeting ID No: 456 605 1574. 

Written materials related to an item on the Agenda for the open session portion of this meeting distributed 
to the Board of Commissioners less than 72 hours before this scheduled meeting, are available for public 
inspection during normal business hours at the Housing Authority’s office located at 205 N G Street, 
Madera, CA 93637. 

Comments will also be sent via email to Ms. Marisela Lopez at mlopez@maderaha.org or by regular mail 
sent to the Housing Authority at 205 N G Street, Madera, CA 93637, Attention Marisela Lopez. 

The meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled and the services of a translator can be made 
available upon request. Any accommodation for the disabled, language signers, assistive listening 
devices, or translation services needed to facilitate an individual’s participation in this public meeting 
should be made at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting by contacting the City of Madera’s 
Human Resources Dept. at (559) 661-5400, Ext. 8704 or the Housing Authority at (559) 674-5695 Ext. 
222 between the business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. Those who are 
hearing impaired can call 711 or 1.800.867.4323 for a TTY Relay Service. 



Page 2 

Commissioner Cece Gallegos , 
Commissioner Jose Rodriguez, 
Commissioner Santos Garcia,  
Commissioner Steve Montes and 
Commissioner Artemio Villegas. 

INVOCATION: 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
The first fifteen minutes of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Board of 
Commissioners on items which are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Housing Authority. Speakers 
shall be limited to three (3) minutes. Speakers will be asked, but are not required, to identify themselves and 
state the subject of their comment. If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Chairperson has the option of 
asking the speaker to hold their comment until that item is called. Comments regarding items listed for “Public 
Hearing” on the agenda, should be held until the Public Hearing is opened. The Board is prohibited by law from 
taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn 
if the Board does not respond to a public comment at this time.  

A. WORKSHOPS:  NONE. 

B. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion and 
a single vote. There will be no separate discussion of each of these items. If any Commissioner or 
member of the public wishes to discuss a matter listed on the Consent Calendar, they can request that 
such an item be removed from the Consent Calendar and such an item will be considered separately.  

NONE. 

C. RESOLUTIONS, AGREEMENTS, BIDS, HEARINGS, AND/OR PETITIONS: 

C-1 RESOLUTION No. 1275 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
MADERA TO CONSIDER AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
TO SUBMIT THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESMENT PROGRAM 
(SEMAP) CERTIFICATION TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN 
DEVELOPMENT. 

C-2  RESOLUTION No. 1276 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
MADERA TO CONSIDER AUTHORIZING THE OPERATING BUDGET FISCAL 
YEAR 2023/2024. 



Page 3 

D. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Marisela Lopez, Executive Administrative Assistant 

E. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS: NONE. 

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT: NONE. 

G. COMMISSIONER REPORTS: NONE. 

H.  CLOSED SESSION:    Attorney Emilio J. Huerta 

The Board of Commissioners will adjourn into closed session to discuss the following items. 

NONE. 

I. ADJOURNMENT:  
The next Regular Monthly Meeting will be Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 6 p.m., at the City of 
Madera, Council Chambers. 

Certificate of Posting 

I, Marisela Lopez, declare under penalty of perjury the laws of the State of California, that I am an 
employee of the Housing Authority of the City of Madera, and that I posted the above Special Board Meeting 
Agenda for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera’s Board of Commissioners, near the front entrance of 
the office of Housing Authority located at 205 North G Street, Madera, CA 93637, on the Housing Authority’s 
Website at www.maderaha.org, and at the front entrance of the Madera City Hall, located at 205 W. 4th Street, 
Madera, CA 93637, on November 21, 2023 at or about 4:45 p.m.. 

Executed this 21st day of November 2023. 

_____________________________________________
Marisela Lopez, Executive Administrative Assistant  
Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

     Marisela Lopez



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 

Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

FROM:  Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Interim 

Executive Director 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 28, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: C-1 

AUTHOR:   Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Interim Executive 

Director 

DATE:  November 14, 2023 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION #1275 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO 

CONSIDER AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT THE SECTION 

EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESMENT PROGRAM (SEMAP) CERTIFICATION TO THE U.S. 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) under 24 CFR 985 established the Section 

Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) to measure the performance of the public housing agencies 

(PHAs) that administer the Housing Choice Voucher program in fourteen (14) key areas.  SEMAP helps target 

monitoring and assistance to the PHA programs that need the most improvement. The fourteen (14) key areas 

are assessed point values to each indicator and show whether PHAs help eligible families to afford decent 

rental units at a reasonable subsidy cost as intended by Federal housing legislation.   The indicators measure 

the following: 

1. Proper selection of applicants from the HCV waiting list,  

2. Sound determination of reasonable rent for each unit lease,  

3. Establishment of payment standards within the required range of HUD fair market rent,  

4. Accurate verification of family income,  

5. Timely annual reexaminations of family income,  

6. Correct calculation of the tenant share of rent and the housing assistance payment, 

7. Maintenance of current schedule of allowances for tenant utility cost,  

8. Ensure units comply with the HQS inspection standards prior to lease up and PHAs enter into housing 

assistance contacts,   

9. Timely HQS inspections,  

10. Performing of quality control inspections to ensure housing quality,  

11. Ensure that landlords and participants promptly correct HQS deficiencies,  

12. Ensure that all available vouchers are used,  

13. Expand housing choice outside areas of poverty or minority concentration, and  

14. Enroll families in the family self-sufficiency (FSS) program as required and help FSS families achieve 



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

 

increased employment income.  

 

PHAs are required to document compliance or noncompliance in these fourteen key areas and submit the 

information electronically to HUD.  The total point value earned under SEMAP translates into the following 

rating: 

• “High” performer (90% or above);  

• “Standard” performer (60% to 89%); or  

• “Troubled” performer (below 60%). 

 

HUD Technical Assistance assisted with the assessment and determined that based on a possible 135 points, 

HACM is currently at 60 points, or 44%, HACM received a rating of “Troubled” performer in 2023.   

The following Indicators are where HACM did not receive the maximum points: 

• Indicator 3 - Determination of Adjusted Income 

• Indicator 5 - HQS QC Inspections 

• Indicator 6 - HQS Enforcements 

• Indicator 9 - Annual Reexaminations 

• Indicator 12 - Annual HQS Inspections 

• Indicator 13 - Lease Up 

 

The reason for the above is due to staff turnover in key positions and the sampling of participant files did not 

have the timely HUD documentation required to confirm participants’ income.  Staff is working diligently to 

ensure the required documentation is in all participants files, continued training, standard operating procedure 

(SOPs) are in place, lease up is completed, and ensure that all HQS inspections are completed including quality 

control of the HQS inspections.  Therefore, the 2023 HACM will certify 60 points which translates to 44% 

under these indicators and is considered “Troubled” for 09/30-year end SEMAP reporting.    

Details on indicators, points and HACM scoring for the 2023 SEMAP reports created with HUD TA’s 

assistance are included with this Board Memorandum including the HUD-52648 form that requires Board 

approval. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners approve and adopt the resolution authorizing the Interim 

Executive Director and the Board Chair to sign and submit the SEMAP certification to HUD by the November 

29, 2023, deadline. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no Fiscal Impact for this item.  



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1275 

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
MADERA AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO 
SUBMIT THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT 
PROGRAM (SEMAP) CERTIFICATION TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. 

A. WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) established the Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) to 
measure management, capabilities, and identifiable deficiencies of agencies 
administering the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program; 

B. WHEREAS, there are fourteen (14) required indicators and one (1) 
bonus indicator with assessed point values assigned to each indicator, which HUD 
uses to measure performance levels of a Public Housing Authority (PHA); 

C. WHEREAS, PHAs, such as the Housing Authority of the City of 
Madera (Housing Authority), are required to document compliance or 
noncompliance in these fourteen key areas and submit such information 
electronically to HUD; 

D. WHEREAS, the total point value earned under HUD’s SEMAP 
program translates into the following rating: 

“High” performer (90% or above);  
“Standard” performer (60% to 89%); or  
“Troubled” performer (below 60%). 
 

E. WHEREAS, a PHA could potentially qualify to receive a total of 135 
SEMAP points; 

F. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority currently ranks at 60 points, or 
44%, thereby requiring HUD to classify the Housing Authority as a “Troubled” 
performer in 2023; and  

G. WHEREAS, the reason for attributing to the Housing Authority being 
classified by HUD as a “Troubled performer” is due to staff turnover in key positions 
and the sampling of participant files that did not possess timely HUD documentation 
required to confirm participants’ income;  



2 
 

H. WHEREAS,  staff under the Interim Executive Director’s leadership is 
working diligently to ensure that all required documentation is in all participants 
files, continued training, standard operating procedure (SOPs) are in place, lease up is 
completed, and ensure that all HQS inspections are completed including quality 
control of the HQS inspections; and  

I. WHEREAS,  the Housing Authority’s 2023 SEMAP will certify 60 
points under these indicators and will be considered a “Troubled” program for the 
09/30-year end SEMAP reporting period.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
MADERA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

  1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

  2. The Interim Executive Director is Authorized to Submit the 09/30 Year 
End SEMAP Report certifying the Housing  Authority’s SEMAP rating at 60 Points 
– A Troubled Program. That the HACM Board of Commissioners has considered the 
proposed resolution and herein authorizes HACM Interim Executive Director Blanca 
Mendoza-Navarro to certify to HUD the 09/30 Year End SEMAP rating of 60 Points 
– as a “Troubled Program.”  

  3.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

 

 

  



3 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Madera this 28th day of November, by the following vote: 

  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

             
       Chairperson Elsa Mejia 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Interim Executive Director  
Blanca Mendoza-Navarro  
 
 
Marisela Lopez, Clerk for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera herein 
attests or certifies, as a witness to a board meeting held on November 28, 2023, 
and swears or confirms, that the foregoing information in this resolution is true and 
correct and has not been altered or amended. 
 

 
 
By: ________________________ 

Maricela Lopez 
Clerk  

Approved as to Legal Form: 
 
 
 
      
Emilio J. Huerta, Legal Counsel 
 



Indicator Data Source Possible 

Points

Actual Points 

as of 

9/30/2023
(1) Waiting List 

Selection        
PHA Records Review 15 15

(2) Reasonable Rent    PHA Records Review 20 15
(3) Determination of 

Adjusted Income 
File Reviews 20 0

(4) Utility Allowance 

Schedule 
PHA Records Review 5 5

(5) HQS QC 

Inspections
PHA Records Review 5 0

(6) HQS Enforcement     PHA Records Review 10 0

(7) Expanding 

Housing Opportunity    
PHA Records Review 5 5

(8) Payment Standards Review of Schedules 5 5

(9) Annual 

Reexaminations   

IMS/PIC data - SEMAP 

module 10 5

(10) Correct Tenant 

Rent 

IMS/PIC data - SEMAP 

module 5 5

(11) Pre-Contract HQS 

Inspections 

IMS/PIC data - SEMAP 

module 5 5

(12) Annual HQS 

Inspections   

IMS/PIC data - SEMAP 

module 10 0

(13) Lease Up VMS 20 0

(14) FSS 
IMS/PIC data - SEMAP 

module 0 0

(15) Deconcentration 

Bonus
PHA Data 0 0

Max 

Points 

Possible

PHA Points

Overall Scoring 135 60

Overall Percent 100% 44%
Instruction: If any indicator does not apply, overide the maximum possible points shown in column C with "0". 

PHA SEMAP Indicators – Current Scoring Status



Through (Date): September 30, 2023

Comments

100% Pass rate/0 discrepancies

82% Pass rate/3 failed files

47% Pass rate/9 failed files

Utility allowance was reviewed and updated by Housing 

Authority Services and effective 2/1/2023

Unable to confirm if quality control HQS were 

conducted.

Unable to confirm if failed units were reinspected 

timely.

Policy encourages moves to low-poverty areas/Briefing 

packet is missing VAWA notice

Effective 4/1/2023; HUD waiver for 120% of FMR; PS is 

within range

8% Late Recerts

100% Pass Rate/0 rent discrepancies

100% Pass Rate/0 precontract HQS discrepancies

8% Late (883); 92% on time HQS

94.1% ABA expended/90% UML leased

Not Applicable/No mandatory FSS slots

Troubled Status
Instruction: If any indicator does not apply, overide the maximum possible points shown in column C with "0". 



 



                          OMB Approval No. 2577-0215U.S. Department of HousingSection 8 Management Assessment and Urban Development                                                 (exp. 02/29/2020)Program (SEMAP) Office of Public and Indian Housing

Certification
Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 12 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.  This agency may
not conduct or sponsor, and you are not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.
This collection of information is required by 24 CFR sec 985.101 which requires a Public Housing Agency (PHA) administering a Section 8 tenant-based
assistance program to submit an annual SEMAP Certification within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year.  The information from the PHA concerns the
performance of the PHA and provides assurance that there is no evidence of seriously deficient performance.  HUD uses the information and other data
to assess PHA management capabilities and deficiencies, and to assign an overall performance rating to the PHA.  Responses are mandatory and the
information collected does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Instructions   Respond to this certification form using the PHA’s actual data for the fiscal year just ended.
PHA Name For PHA FY Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) Submission Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Check here if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards
Indicators 1 - 7 will not be rated if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards and its Section 8 programs are not audited
for compliance with regulations by an independent auditor.  A PHA that expends less than $300,000 in Federal awards in a year must still
complete the certification for these indicators.
Performance Indicators

1. Selection from the Waiting List.  (24 CFR 982.54(d)(1) and 982.204(a))
(a)  The PHA has written policies in its administrative plan for selecting applicants from the waiting list.

PHA Response Yes  No

(b)  The PHA’s quality control samples of applicants reaching the top of the waiting list and of admissions show that at least 98% of the families in the
samples were selected from the waiting list for admission in accordance with the PHA’s policies and met the selection criteria that determined their places
on the waiting list and their order of selection.

PHA Response Yes  No

2. Reasonable Rent.  (24 CFR 982.4, 982.54(d)(15), 982.158(f)(7) and 982.507)
(a)  The PHA has and implements a reasonable written method to determine and document for each unit leased that the rent to owner is reasonable based
on current rents for comparable unassisted units (i) at the time of initial leasing, (ii) before any increase in the rent to owner, and (iii) at the HAP contract
anniversary if there is a 5 percent decrease in the published FMR in effect 60 days before the HAP contract anniversary.  The PHA’s method takes into
consideration the location, size, type, quality, and age of the program unit and of similar unassisted units,  and any amenities, housing services,
maintenance or utilities provided by the owners.

PHA Response Yes  No

(b)  The PHA’s quality control sample of tenant files for which a determination of reasonable rent was required shows that the PHA followed its written
method to determine reasonable rent and documented its determination that the rent to owner is reasonable as required for (check one):

PHA Response   At least 98% of units sampled   80 to 97% of units sampled   Less than 80% of units sampled

3. Determination of Adjusted Income.  (24 CFR part 5, subpart F and 24 CFR 982.516)
The PHA’s quality control sample of tenant files shows that at the time of admission and reexamination, the PHA properly obtained third party verification
of adjusted income or documented why third party verification was not available; used the verified information in determining adjusted income; properly
attributed allowances for expenses; and, where the family is responsible for utilities under the lease, the PHA used the appropriate utility allowances for
the unit leased in determining the gross rent for (check one):

PHA Response   At least 90% of files sampled   80 to 89% of files sampled   Less than 80% of files sampled

4. Utility Allowance Schedule.  (24 CFR 982.517)
The PHA maintains an up-to-date utility allowance schedule.  The PHA reviewed utility rate data that it obtained within the last 12 months, and adjusted
its utility allowance schedule if there has been a change of 10% or more in a utility rate since the last time the utility allowance schedule was revised.
PHA Response Yes  No

5. HQS Quality Control Inspections.  (24 CFR 982.405(b))
A PHA supervisor (or other qualified person) reinspected a sample of units during the PHA fiscal year, which met the minimum sample size required by
HUD (see 24 CFR 985.2), for quality control of HQS inspections.  The PHA supervisor’s reinspected sample was drawn from recently completed HQS
inspections and represents a cross section of neighborhoods and the work of a cross section of inspectors.

PHA Response Yes  No

6. HQS Enforcement.  (24 CFR 982.404)
The PHA’s quality control sample of case files with failed HQS inspections shows that, for all cases sampled, any cited life-threatening HQS deficiencies
were corrected within 24 hours from the inspection and, all other cited HQS deficiencies were corrected within no more than 30 calendar days from the
inspection or any PHA-approved extension, or, if HQS deficiencies were not corrected within the required time frame, the PHA stopped housing assistance
payments beginning no later than the first of the month following the correction period, or took prompt and vigorous action to enforce the family obligations
for (check one):
PHA Response   At least 98% of cases sampled   Less than 98% of cases sampled

form HUD-52648 (11/2013)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 1 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985



7. Expanding Housing Opportunities.  (24 CFR 982.54(d)(5), 982.153(b)(3) and (b)(4), 982.301(a) and 983.301(b)(4) and (b)(12)).
Applies only to PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas.
Check here if not applicable

(a)  The PHA has a written policy to encourage participation by owners of units outside areas of poverty or minority concentration which clearly delineates
areas in its jurisdiction that the PHA considers areas of poverty or minority concentration, and which includes actions the PHA will take to encourage
owner participation.
PHA Response Yes  No

(b)  The PHA has documentation that shows that it took actions indicated in its written policy to encourage participation by owners outside areas of poverty
and minority concentration.
PHA Response Yes  No

(c)  The PHA has prepared maps that show various areas, both within and neighboring its jurisdiction, with housing opportunities outside areas of poverty
and minority concentration; the PHA has assembled information about job opportunities, schools and services in these areas; and the PHA uses the maps
and related information when briefing voucher holders.
PHA Response Yes  No

(d)  The PHA’s information packet for voucher holders contains either a list of owners who are willing to lease, or properties available for lease, under
the voucher program, or a list of other organizations that will help families find units and the list includes properties or organizations that operate outside
areas of poverty or minority concentration.
PHA Response Yes  No

(e)  The PHA’s information packet includes an explanation of how portability works and includes a list of neighboring PHAs with the name, address and
telephone number of a portability contact person at each.
PHA Response Yes  No

(f)  The PHA has analyzed whether voucher holders have experienced difficulties in finding housing outside areas of poverty or minority concentration
and, where such difficulties were found, the PHA has considered whether it is appropriate to seek approval of exception payment standard amounts in
any part of its jurisdiction and has sought HUD approval when necessary.
PHA Response Yes  No

8. Payment Standards.  The PHA has adopted current payment standards for the voucher program by unit size for each FMR area in the PHA jurisdiction
and, if applicable, for each PHA-designated part of an FMR area, which do not exceed 110 percent of the current applicable FMR  and which are not
less than 90 percent of the current FMR (unless a lower percent is approved by HUD).  (24 CFR 982.503)

PHA Response Yes  No

Enter current FMRs and payment standards (PS)

0-BR FMR _________ 1-BR FMR _________ 2-BR FMR _________ 3-BR FMR ________ 4-BR FMR _________
PS ______________ PS ______________ PS ______________ PS ______________ PS ______________

If the PHA has jurisdiction in more than one FMR area, and/or if the PHA has established separate payment standards for a PHA-designated
part of an FMR area, attach similar FMR and payment standard comparisons for each FMR area and designated area.

9. Annual Reexaminations.  The PHA completes a reexamination for each participating family at least every 12 months.  (24 CFR 982.516)

PHA Response Yes  No

10. Correct Tenant Rent Calculations.  The PHA correctly calculates tenant rent in the rental certificate program and the family rent to owner in the rental
voucher program.  (24 CFR 982, Subpart K)

PHA Response Yes  No

11. Precontract HQS Inspections.  Each newly leased unit passed HQS inspection before the beginning date of the assisted lease and HAP contract.  (24 CFR
982.305)

PHA Response Yes  No

12. Annual HQS Inspections.  The PHA inspects each unit under contract at least annually.  (24 CFR 982.405(a))

PHA Response Yes  No

13. Lease-Up.  The PHA executes assistance contracts on behalf of eligible families for the number of units that has been under budget for at least one year.

PHA Response Yes  No

14a. Family Self-Sufficiency Enrollment.  The PHA has enrolled families in FSS as required.  (24 CFR 984.105)
Applies only to PHAs required to administer an FSS program .
Check here if not applicable
PHA Response
a. Number of mandatory FSS slots (Count units funded under the FY 1992 FSS incentive awards and in FY 1993 and later

through 10/20/1998.  Exclude units funded in connection with Section 8 and Section 23 project-based contract
terminations; public housing demolition, disposition and replacement; HUD multifamily property sales; prepaid or
terminated mortgages under section 236 or section 221(d)(3); and Section 8 renewal funding.  Subtract the number of
families that successfully completed their contracts on or after 10/21/1998.)

or, Number of mandatory FSS slots under HUD-approved exception

form HUD-52648 (8/2000)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 2 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985



b. Number of FSS families currently enrolled

c. Portability:  If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families currently enrolled in your FSS program, but who
have moved under portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

Percent of FSS slots filled (b + c divided by a)

14b. Percent of FSS Participants with Escrow Account Balances.   The PHA has made progress in supporting family self-sufficiency as measured by the
percent of currently enrolled FSS families with escrow account balances.  (24 CFR 984.305)
Applies only to PHAs required to administer an FSS program .
Check here if not applicable

PHA Response Yes  No

Portability:  If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families with FSS escrow accounts currently enrolled in your
FSS program, but who have moved under portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

Deconcentration Bonus Indicator   (Optional and only for PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas).

The PHA is submitting with this certification data which show that:
(1) Half or more of all Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last

PHA FY;
(2) The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the PHA’s principal operating area during the last PHA FY

is at least two percentage points higher than the percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last
PHA FY;
or

(3) The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the PHA’s principal operating area over the last two
PHA FYs is at least two percentage points higher than the percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the
end of the second to last PHA FY.

PHA Response Yes  No             If yes, attach completed deconcentration bonus indicator addendum.

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the above responses under the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) are true and accurate
for the PHA fiscal year indicated above.  I also certify that, to my present knowledge, there is not evidence to indicate seriously deficient performance that casts
doubt on the PHA’s capacity to administer Section 8 rental assistance in accordance with Federal law and regulations.
Warning:  HUD will prosecute false claims and statements.  Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.  (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012;   31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Executive Director, signature Chairperson, Board of Commissioners, signature

___________________________________________________________ _________________________________________________________

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) ____________________________________________ Date (mm/dd/yyyy) _________________________________________

The PHA may include with its SEMAP certification any information bearing on the accuracy or completeness of the information used by the PHA in providing its
certification.

form HUD-52648 (11/2013)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 3 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985



Page 4 of 4

.

SEMAP Certification - Addendum for Reporting Data for Deconcentration Bonus Indicator

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) ____________________________

PHA Name ______________________________________________________________________________________

Principal Operating Area of PHA _____________________________________________________________________
(The geographic entity for which the Census tabulates data)

Special Instructions for State or regional PHAs   Complete a copy of this addendum for each metropolitan area or portion of a metropolitan area  (i.e., principal
operating areas) where the PHA has assisted 20 or more Section 8 families with children in the last completed PHA FY.  HUD will rate the areas separately
and the separate ratings will then be weighted by the number of assisted families with children in each area and averaged to determine bonus points.

1990 Census Poverty Rate of Principal Operating Area __________________________________________________

Criteria to Obtain Deconcentration Indicator Bonus Points
To qualify for bonus points, a PHA must complete the requested information and answer yes for only one of the 3 criteria below.  However,
State and regional PHAs must always complete line 1) b for each metropolitan principal operating area.

1) __________ a. Number of Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area at the end of the last PHA
FY who live in low poverty census tracts.  A low poverty census tract is a tract with a poverty rate at or below the overall
poverty rate for the principal operating area of the PHA, or at or below 10% whichever is greater.

__________ b. Total Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area at the end of the last PHA FY.

__________ c. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA’s principal operating area
at the end of the last PHA FY (line a divided by line b).

Is line c 50% or more? Yes  No

2) __________ a. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the last completed PHA FY.

__________ b. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last completed PHA FY.

__________ c. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved during the last completed PHA FY.

__________ d. Percent of all Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last PHA fiscal
year (line b divided by line c).

Is line d at least two percentage points higher than line a? Yes  No

3) __________ a. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the second to last completed PHA FY.

__________ b. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last two completed PHA FYs.

__________ c. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved during the last two completed PHA FYs.

__________ d. Percent of all Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts over the last two completed
PHA FYs (line b divided by line c).

Is line d at least two percentage points higher than line a? Yes  No

If one of the 3 criteria above is met, the PHA may be eligible for 5 bonus points.

See instructions above concerning bonus points for State and regional PHAs.

form HUD-52648 (11/2013)
Previous edition is obsolete ref. 24 CFR Part 985



  

   

 

   Housing Authority of the City of Madera 
 

 

 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Board of Commissioners 

Housing Authority of the City of Madera 

 

FROM:  Alex Estrada, Finance Manager 

               

BOARD MEETING: November 28, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

AUTHOR:  Alex Estrada, Finance Manager 

DATE:  November 14, 2023 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION #1276 OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA TO 

CONSIDER AUTHORIZING THE OPERATING BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WILL CONSIDER A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF THE 

OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024.  COPIES OF THE 20223/2024 FISCAL YEAR BUDGETS 

HAVE BEEN PROVIDED FOR YOUR REVIEW. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends The Board of Commissioners approve adoption of the resolution authorizing the Operating 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no Fiscal Impact for this item.   

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1276 

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 

MADERA ADOPTING AN ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL 

YEAR 2023/2024. 

A. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Madera (HACM), is 

required to adopt an operating budget each fiscal year demonstrating how it will 

fulfill its mission of providing clean safe affordable housing; and 

B. WHEREAS, the Housing Authority Interim Executive Director and 

staff have prepared and presented a proposed operating budget for fiscal year 

2023/2024. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 

MADERA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

  Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 

incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

  Section 2. Approval of Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Annual Operating Budget. 

That the HACM Board of Commissioners has considered and approved the Fiscal 

Year 2023/2024 Annual Operating Budget.  

  Section 3.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect 

immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 

Authority of the City of Madera this 28th day of November 2023, by the following 

vote: 

  

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN: 

              

       Elsa Mejia,  Chairperson 

 

 



2 
 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Blanca Mendoza-Navarro 

Interim Executive Director  

 

 

Marisela Lopez, the Clerk for the Housing Authority of the City of Madera herein 

attests or certifies, as a witness to a board meeting held on November 28, 2023, 

and swears or confirms, that the foregoing information in this resolution is true and 

correct and has not been altered or amended. 

 

 

By: ________________________ 

Marisela Lopez 

Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Approved as to Legal Form: 

 

 

 

      

Emilio J. Huerta, General Counsel 

 

 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
MADERA

2023-2024

ANNUAL BUDGET
CHAIRPERSON - ELSA MEJIA

INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - BLANCA MENDOZA-NAVARRO

FINANCE SERVICE MANAGER – ALEX ESTRADA



Housing Authority
of the

City of Madera

Annual Budget
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

Submitted by:

Blanca Mendoza-Navarro, Interim Executive Director
Alex Estrada, Financial Services Manager



Title Page

Board of Commissioners 1

Budget Summary 2

Budget Summary Notes 3

Budget Program Summary 5

Program Descriptions 6

Program Budgets
 Relinquished 7
 Conventional Public Housing 8
 Capital Fund 9
 Ross Supportive Services 10
 Family Self-Sufficiency 11
 Farm Labor Housing 12
 Pomona Ranch 13
 Housing Choice Voucher 14

Salary and Benefits
 Salary Projections Schedule 15
 Salary and Benefit Projections Schedule 16
 Salary and Benefit Allocations by Program-Totals 17
 Salary and Benefit Allocations by Program-Detail 18

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
TABLE OF CONTENTS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 BUDGET



Blanca Mendoza-Navarro

Financial Services Manager
Alex Estrada

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 BUDGET

Jose Rodriguez
Artemio Villagas

Commissioners
Cecelia Gallegos

Santos Garcia
Steve Montes

Interim Executive Director

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA

Chairperson
Elsa Mejia

Vice-Chairperson
Anita Evans

BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

Page 1



FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 Increase/
Category Actuals Budget Budget (Decrease)

HAP Contribution 5,176,270  5,506,098  5,610,840  104,742  
Admin. Fee 774,924  780,000  822,084  42,084   
Tenant Rents 2,066,813  2,308,916  2,216,528  (92,388)  
Subsidy 1,732,229  1,049,642  1,558,240  508,598  
Grant 551,850  955,021  133,951  (821,070)   
USDA Loan Proceeds -  -  -  -  
Other Revenue 410,060  569,798  317,173  (252,625)   
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  62,952   62,952   

Total Revenue 10,712,147  11,169,475  10,721,768  (447,707)   

Salary - Administration 329,487  438,893  393,346  (45,547)  
Salary - Housing Services 265,566  445,780  494,177  48,397   
Salary - Maintenance 295,800  349,847  411,586  61,739   
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance 209,560  334,534  264,799  (69,735)  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 481,299  574,020  652,380  78,360   
Temporary Staff 198,429  61,346   35,000   (26,346)  

Total Salary & Benefits 1,780,142  2,204,420  2,251,289  46,869   

Travel/Training/Meals 8,333   36,450   16,000   (20,450)  
Office Expense 18,470   18,000   19,700   1,700   
Computer/Software 227,808  239,150  125,500  (113,650)   
Other Equipment/Maint. 28,711   31,775   31,000   (775)  
Telecom 23,135   25,450   28,275   2,825   
Insurance 128,877  129,314  142,270  12,956   
Audit 56,000   28,300   54,625   26,325   
Consulting Services 47,840   69,500   87,875   18,375   
Dues & Subscriptions 6,652   7,150   7,500   350   
Legal 103,407  120,000  120,000  -  
Postage 10,926   12,500   13,350   850   
Other 58,954   36,675   41,750   5,075   

Total Administration 719,111  754,264  687,845  (66,419)  

Housing Assistance Payments 5,043,965  5,083,000  5,610,840  527,840  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  -  
Program Expense-Tenant Services 19,851   15,400   24,266   8,866   
Utilities 583,133  605,637  647,544  41,907   
Space Rental 77,850   79,270   75,670   (3,600)  
Staff Training 708   8,700   8,000   (700)  
Travel 429   6,000   4,000   (2,000)  
Management Fee 61,067   27,601   32,415   4,814   
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security 72,094   4,900   5,000   100   

Total Housing Services 5,859,097  5,830,508  6,407,735  577,227  

Supplies & Materials 110,100  130,350  158,500  28,150   
Contracted Services 352,774  369,950  364,385  (5,565)  
Vehicle Expense 17,275   87,150   21,400   (65,750)  
Space Rental 134,928  136,848  135,168  (1,680)  

Total Maintenance 615,078  724,298  679,453  (44,845)  

Capital Outlay 655,505  1,045,070  201,981  (843,089)   
Contribution to Reserve -  35,000   35,000   -  
Debt Service 257,389  233,541  237,545  4,004   
Bad Debt 6,282   33,000   13,500   (19,500)  
Transfers - (235,000)  - 235,000 

Total Capital Activities 919,176  1,111,611  488,026  (623,585)   

Total Expense 9,892,603  10,625,101  10,514,348  (110,753)   

Net Income/(Loss) 819,544  544,374  207,420  (336,954)   

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
BUDGET SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 2



Category

HAP Contribution 104,742  
Admin. Fee 42,084  

Tenant Rents (92,388)  

Subsidy 508,598  

Grant (821,070)  

USDA Loan Proceeds -  

Other Revenue (252,625)  

Reserve for Capital Replacement -  

Reserve for Operating 62,952  

Total Revenue (447,707)$   

Salary - Administration (45,547)  
Salary - Tenant Services 48,397  

Salary - Maintenance 61,739  

Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  
Benefits - Health Insurance (69,735)  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 78,360  
Temporary Staff (26,346)  

Total Salary & Benefits 46,869$   

Travel/Training/Meals (20,450)  

Office Expense 1,700  

Computer/Software (113,650)  
Other Equipment/Maint. (775)  
Telecom 2,825 
Insurance 12,956  
Audit 26,325  
Consulting Services 18,375  
Dues & Subscriptions 350  
Legal -  
Postage 850  
Other 5,075 

Total Administration (66,419)$  

Housing Assistance Payments 527,840  
FSS Escrow -  
Tenant Supplies/Expense 8,866 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
BUDGET  SUMMARY NOTES

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 BUDGET

HUD funding - Based on average HAP HUD funding for leased vouchers
HUD funding - Based on average HAP HUD funding for leased vouchers

Decrease due to split in Farm Labor revenue from tenant rents and subsidy

Increase/ 
(Decrease) from 
FY Budget 2022 

to 2023

Increase due to split in Farm Labor revenue rents and subsidy. Also increase due to 
increased Conventional subsidy.

Decrease due to no Capital Fund revenues.

Decreased from Relinquished due to no longer managing Yosemite Manor property.

Increase due to accounting consulting services.

Decrease due to elimination of Accounting Supervisor position
Based on projected salary allocation.

Due to absorbing additional maintenance worker from Yosemite Manor

Decrease in staff participation and number of staff
Increase in required PERS contributions, and Unfunded Accrued Liability expense
Decrease due to agency staffing levels

Decrease due to previous year software conversion

Anticipated increase due to projected 2022/2023 actuals

Decrease due to previous year software conversion
Anticipated increase due to projected 2022/2023 actuals
Anticipated increase due to projected 2022/2023 actuals

Anticipated operations expenses increase on projected 2022/2023 actuals.

HUD funding - based on anticipated HAP contributions revenue

Anticipated decrease due to projected 2022/2023 actuals

Anticipated increase due to projected 2022/2023 actuals
Increase due to budgeting for two audits in one year
Increase due to accounting services and HR consultant
Minor subscription decreased anticipated

Notes

Anticipated increase in postage based on projected 2022/2023 actuals.

Page 3



Category

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
BUDGET  SUMMARY NOTES

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 BUDGET

Increase/ 
(Decrease) from 
FY Budget 2022 

to 2023

Notes

Utilities 41,907  
Space Rental (3,600)  Decrease to due HCV budget
Staff Training (700) Decrease due to previous year software conversion
Travel (2,000)  Decrease based on Aspire training launch.
Management Fee 4,814 
Vacancy Loss -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  
Law Enforcement/Security 100  

Total Tenant Services 577,227$   

Supplies & Materials 28,150  

Contracted Services (5,565)  
Vehicle Expense (65,750)  
Space Rental (1,680)  

Total Maintenance (44,845)$  

Capital Outlay (843,089)  

Contribution to Reserve -  
Debt Service 4,004 
Bad Debt (19,500)  

Transfers 235,000  

Total Capital Activities (623,585)$   

Total Expense (110,753)$   

Net Income/(Loss) (336,954)$   

Decrease due to 2022/2023 actuals

Decreased based on anticipated 2022/2023 actuals

Decrease in Capital Outlay for Capital Fund. 

Increase due to anticipated Farm Labor loan payment actuals

Small increase in alarm system costs

Anticipated increase in water heater replacement expense

Anticipated decrease based on current YTD expense in contracted services.
Reallocated vehicle purchase as Capital Outlay

Increase by projected 5% to all utilities.

Increase from Pomona Ranch HCD budget

Page 4



Category
Relinq-
uished

 Conv. Public 
Housing & 

Capital Fund 
Grant 

 ROSS 
Supportive 

Services 
Grant 

 PH/HCV FSS 
Coordinator 

Grant 
 Farm Labor 

 Pomona 
Ranch 

 Housing 
Choice 

Voucher 

 FY 2023 
Budget 

HAP Contribution -  -   -  -  -  -  5,610,840  5,610,840  
Admin. Fee -  -   -  -  -  -  822,084  822,084  
Tenant Rents - 1,493,112 -  -  723,416  -  -  2,216,528  
Subsidy - 840,000 -  -  235,000  483,240  - 1,558,240 
Grant - - 79,750  54,201  -  -  -  133,951  
Other Revenue 259,073  42,100  -  -  10,700  300  5,000  317,173  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -   -  -  -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating 62,952  -   -  -  -  -  -  62,952  

Total Revenue 322,025  2,375,212  79,750  54,201  969,116  483,540  6,437,924  10,721,768  

Salary - Administration 69,625  155,917  -  -  58,083  - 109,722 393,347  
Salary - Tenant Services 18,782  92,126  21,663  21,663  50,579  53,934  235,429 494,177  
Salary - Maintenance - 274,492 -  -  94,121  42,973  - 411,586 
Salary - O.T. Maintenance - - -  -  -  -  - -
Benefits - Health Insurance 15,463  99,722  11,682  11,682  26,455  19,239  80,556  264,799  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 38,486  267,501  9,815  9,815  100,403  68,362  157,998  652,380  
Temporary Staff - 35,000 -  -  -  -  - 35,000 

Total Salary & Benefits 142,357  924,757  43,160  43,160  329,641  184,509  583,705  2,251,289  

Travel/Training/Meals 3,000  5,500  2,500  - 2,000 1,000  2,000  16,000  
Office Expense 3,000  4,500  -  -  2,500 2,500  7,200  19,700  
Computer/Software 4,000  40,000  500  - 10,000 1,000  70,000  125,500  
Other Equipment/Maint. 3,500  8,500  -  -  3,000 1,000  15,000  31,000  
Telecom 2,500  8,500  -  -  2,700 6,775  7,800  28,275  
Insurance 1,200  79,310  -  -  38,760 16,000  7,000  142,270  
Audit 17,293  11,128  -  -  -  1,500  24,704  54,625  
Consulting Services 75,275  12,600  -  -  -  -  - 87,875 
Dues & Subscriptions 500  2,000  -  -  500  - 4,500 7,500 
Legal 15,000  70,000  -  -  10,000  - 25,000 120,000 
Postage 1,500  2,500  800  - 1,500 250  6,800  13,350 
Other 10,000  12,500  -  -  9,000 250  10,000  41,750 

Total Administration 136,768  257,038  3,800  - 79,960 30,275  180,004  687,845  

Housing Assistance Payments -  -   -  -  -  -  5,610,840  5,610,840  
FSS Escrow -  -   -  -  -  -  -  -  
Program Expense-Tenant Services - 20,000 3,266  - 500 -  500  24,266  
Utilities 5,800  367,500 -  -  180,987 74,000  19,257  647,544  
Space Rental 18,400  20,700 -  -  6,210  - 30,360 75,670  
Staff Training 3,500  1,500  3,000 8,000  
Travel 1,500  1,200  1,300 4,000  
Management Fee -  -   -  -  - 32,415 - 32,415 
Vacancy Loss -  -   -  -  - - - -
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -   -  -  - - - -
Law Enforcement/Security 1,000  2,500  -  -  1,500  -  -  5,000  

Total Tenant Services 25,200  415,700  3,266  - 191,897 106,415  5,665,257  6,407,735  

Supplies & Materials 1,500  115,000  -  -  24,000  16,500  1,500  158,500  
Contracted Services 10,000  245,000  -  -  79,000  26,385  4,000  364,385  
Vehicle Expense 1,200  12,000  -  -  4,000  3,000  1,200  21,400  
Space Rental - 129,168 -  -  6,000  -  -  135,168  

Total Maintenance 12,700  501,168  -  -  113,000  45,885  6,700  679,453  

Capital Outlay - 100,000 -  -  -  101,981  - 201,981 
Contribution to Reserve - - -  -  - 35,000 - 35,000 
Debt Service - - -  -  233,004  4,541 - 237,545 
Bad Debt 5,000  7,000  -  -  1,500  -  -  13,500 
Transfers -  -   -  -  -  -  -  -  

Total Capital Activities 5,000  107,000  -  -  234,504  141,522  - 488,026 

Total Expense 322,025  2,205,663  50,226  43,160  949,002  508,606  6,435,666  10,514,348  

Net Income/(Loss) 0  169,549  29,524  11,041  20,114  (25,066)  2,258  207,420  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
BUDGET PROGRAM SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 BUDGET

Page 5



* FY 2021 Actuals
* FY 2022 Actuals
* FY 2023 Budget
* FY 2024 Budget

Program

Units 
Available/ 
(Funding 
Source)

Description

Section 8  
Housing Choice 

Voucher & Project 
Based Voucher

717
(HUD)

The Housing Authority of the City of Madera (HACM) receives housing assistance payments 
(HAP) from HUD. There are two (2) types of assistance, Housing Choice (Tenant Based) and 
Project Based (Project Based), both are HAP that is used to subsidize the difference between 
the participant's portion and the approved contract rent (Fair Market/Payment standards) to 
the private owner/apartment management company.  HACM has the homeownership 
program which allows a portion of the mortgage to be paid to eligible participants in place of a 
rental subsidy.  The HCV/PBV program expenses are paid by an administrative fee which is 
determined by HUD.

Section 8  
Housing Choice 
Voucher - VASH

 54  
(HUD)

In May 2010 HACM was awarded 50 Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing Vouchers (VASH) 
for eligible Veterans.  Recently the agency received an additional four (4) VASH vouchers.

Section 8  
Emergency 

Housing Vouchers-
EHV

33
(HUD)

The Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) program is available through the American Rescue 
Plan Act (ARPA). Through EHV, HUD is providing 70,000 housing choice vouchers to local 
public housing authorities in order to assist individuals and families who are homeless, at -
risk of homelessness, fleeing, or attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating violence, 
sexual assault, stalking, or human trafficking, or were recently homeless or have a high risk 
of housing instability.  These families are referred by partnering agencies such as Department 
of Social Services (DSS).

Conventional  
Public Housing

244  
(HUD)

Units owned and managed by HACM.  HACM receives tenant rents based on either the 
tenant's 30% of their adjusted monthly income or flat rents, based on bedroom size, which 
are set at no less than 80% of the HUD published Fair Market Rents minus utilities.  HACM 
receives an operating subsidy based on the Public Housing Operating Budget, which is 
certified and approved annually.

Farm labor
100    

(USDA)

Units owned and managed by HACM.  HACM receives rent from tenants based on 30% of 
their adjusted monthly income or "Basic" (contract) rent.  The Basic rent is approved annually 
by USDA.  When the tenant rent is less than the Basic rent the difference is subsidized by 
rental assistance (RA).

Pomona Ranch
50  

(OMS)

Seasonal housing for migrant farm workers open from June to December.  HACM receives a 
fixed budget for operating the center.  Minimal rents determined by the Office of Migrant 
Services (OMS) are collected from tenants, but are all remitted back to OMS.

Capital Fund (HUD) Annual grant provided by HUD to maintain and modernize Conventional Public Housing units.

FSS
40  

(HUD)

Family Self Sufficiency programs are designed to improve the lives of participants and enable 
them to become self-sufficient.  Program activities include participant educational 
opportunities, homeownership counseling, job training, credit repair and education.

Relinquished
This program is the agency-wide business or general fund.  It is funded through charges to 
other programs for office space and management fees.

ROSS

This program links those under the Public Housing program to public and private resources, 
supportive services and resident empowerment activities to reduce or eliminate the need for 
welfare assistance and work towards economic independence.  It assits elderly or disabled 
residents improve living conditions and enables residents to age-in-place.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA

The following two tables describe the programs of the Housing Authority.  For each program, detail is provided showing:

The following table provides a brief description of each program:

The following schedule shows a summary budget of the combined HACM's budget.  Following this schedule are individual 
program budget sheets which show how each program contibutes to the combined HACM's budget.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 BUDGET

Page 6



FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Category Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

HAP Contribution -  -  -  -  
Admin. Fee -  -  -  -  
Tenant Rents -  -  -  -  
Subsidy -  -  -  -  
Grant -  -  -  -  
USDA Loan Proceeds -  -  -  -  
Other Revenue 398,189  338,911  491,898  259,073  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  -  62,952  

Total Revenue 398,189  338,911  491,898  322,025  

Salary - Administration 47,269  44,251  55,943  69,625  
Salary - Housing Services 22,460  6,137  45,454  18,782  
Salary - Maintenance 1,041  7,835  11,481  -  
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance 15,666  17,595  42,595  15,463  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 109,524  33,497  82,822  38,486  
Temporary Staff 1,485  17,632  10,000  -  

Total Salary & Benefits 197,445  126,948  248,295  142,357  

Travel/Training/Meals 347  1,931  9,500  3,000  
Office Expense 1,259  2,962  2,500  3,000  
Computer/Software 13,879  5,595  6,400  4,000  
Other Equipment/Maint. 2,478  2,253  4,200  3,500  
Telecom 2,060  1,817  2,500  2,500  
Insurance 1,736  819  1,100  1,200  
Audit 15,288  16,466  7,000  17,293  
Consulting Services -  3,535  3,000  75,275  
Dues & Subscriptions 455  337  600  500  
Legal 5,801  13,852  10,000  15,000  
Postage 917  750  2,000  1,500  
Other 11,186  12,623  7,800  10,000  

Total Administration 55,406  62,939  56,600  136,768  

Housing Assistance Payments -  -  -  -  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  -  
Housing Supplies/Expense -  -  -  -  
Utilities 4,498  3,387  5,595  5,800  
Space Rental 16,000  18,400  18,400  18,400  
Management Fee -  -  -  -  
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security 292  836  300  1,000  

Total Housing Services 20,790  22,623  24,295  25,200  

Supplies & Materials 242  757  1,300  1,500  
Contracted Services 3,895  1,307  13,400  10,000  
Vehicle Expense 442  826  1,200  1,200  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  

Total Maintenance 4,579  2,891  15,900  12,700  

Capital Outlay -  -  -  -  
Contribution to Reserve -  -  -  -  
Debt Service -  -  -  -  
Bad Debt -  -  25,000  5,000  
Transfers -  -  -  -  

Total Capital Activities -  -  25,000  5,000  

Total Expense 278,220  215,400  370,090  322,025  

Net Income/(Loss) 119,969  123,510  121,808  0  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
FUND 100 - RELINQUISHED FUND 
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 7



FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Category Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

HAP Contribution -  -  -  -  
Admin. Fee -  -  -  -  
Tenant Rents 1,362,686  1,379,735  1,350,500  1,493,112  
Subsidy 792,288  500,288  706,486  840,000  
Grant 779,777  418,970  810,070  -  
USDA Loan Proceeds -  -  -  -  
Other Revenue 54,769  52,770  52,500  42,100  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  -  -  

Total Revenue 2,989,520  2,351,763  2,919,556  2,375,212  

Salary - Administration 130,093  135,682  184,564  155,917  
Salary - Housing Services 79,138  41,111  55,697  92,126  
Salary - Maintenance 225,446  174,228  214,906  274,492  
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance 115,303  72,420  105,431  99,722  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 202,263  194,219  199,007  267,501  
Temporary Staff 6,295  50,574  33,055  35,000  

Total Salary & Benefits 758,538  668,234  792,660  924,757  

Travel/Training/Meals 1,036  3,332  12,700  5,500  
Office Expense 4,374  2,788  5,600  4,500  
Computer/Software 31,405  66,764  70,000  40,000  
Other Equipment/Maint. 7,940  6,272  7,700  8,500  
Telecom 7,758  7,406  8,500  8,500  
Insurance 45,972  73,933  77,000  79,310  
Audit 10,192  13,079  4,500  11,128  
Consulting Services -  9,476  11,000  12,600  
Dues & Subscriptions 1,836  1,522  1,750  2,000  
Legal 12,778  19,188  25,000  70,000  
Postage 3,122  2,016  2,000  2,500  
Other 11,606  12,790  12,200  12,500  

Total Administration 138,019  218,568  237,950  257,038  

Housing Assistance Payments -  -  -  -  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  -  
Program Expense Housing Services 141,771  19,220  15,000  20,000  
Utilities 323,880  345,637  349,112  367,500  
Space Rental 19,021  20,700  20,700  20,700  
Staff Training 591  -  2,700  3,500  
Travel -  -  2,500  1,500  
Management Fee -  -  -  -  
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security 2,085  68,038  2,000  2,500  

Total Housing Services 487,348  453,594  392,012  415,700  

Supplies & Materials 58,752  66,784  92,600  115,000  
Contracted Services 252,889  223,625  238,000  245,000  
Vehicle Expense 9,859  8,200  79,150  12,000  
Space Rental 112,320  129,168  129,168  129,168  

Total Maintenance 433,820  427,777  538,918  501,168  

Capital Outlay 685,886  - 810,070 100,000  
Contribution to Reserve -  -  -  -  
Debt Service -  -  -  -  
Bad Debt -  6,282  7,000  7,000  
Transfers -  -  -  -  

Total Capital Activities 685,886  6,282  817,070  107,000  

Total Expense 2,503,611  1,774,455  2,778,610  2,205,663  

Net Income/(Loss) 485,909  577,308  140,946  169,549  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
FUND 200 - CONVENTIONAL PUBLIC HOUSING 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 8



FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Category Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

HAP Contribution -  -  -  -  
Admin. Fee -  -  -  -  
Tenant Rents -  -  -  -  
Subsidy -  -  -  -  
Grant 705,788  - 810,070 -  
USDA Loan Proceeds -  -  -  -  
Other Revenue -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  -  -  

Total Revenue 705,788  - 810,070 -  

Salary - Administration -  -  -  -  
Salary - Housing Services -  -  -  -  
Salary - Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. -  -  -  -  
Temporary Staff -  -  -  -  

Total Salary & Benefits -  -  -  -  

Travel/Training/Meals -  -  -  -  
Office Expense 50  -  -  -  
Computer/Software -  -  -  -  
Other Equipment/Maint. -  -  -  -  
Telecom -  -  -  -  
Insurance -  -  -  -  
Audit -  -  -  -  
Consulting Services -  -  -  -  
Dues & Subscriptions -  -  -  -  
Legal -  -  -  -  
Postage -  -  -  -  
Other 192   -  -  -  

Total Administration 242   -  -  -  

Housing Assistance Payments -  -  -  -  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  -  
Housing Supplies/Expense -  -  -  -  
Utilities -  -  -  -  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  
Management Fee -  -  -  -  
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security -  -  -  -  

Total Housing Services -  -  -  -  

Supplies & Materials -  -  -  -  
Contracted Services 19,660  -  -  -  
Vehicle Expense -  -  -  -  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  

Total Maintenance 19,660  -  -  -  

Capital Outlay 685,886  - 810,070 -  
Contribution to Reserve -  -  -  -  
Debt Service -  -  -  -  
Bad Debt -  -  -  -  
Transfers -  -  -  -  

Total Capital Activities 685,886  - 810,070 -  

Total Expense 705,788  - 810,070 -  

Net Income/(Loss) -  -  -  -  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
FUND 250 - CAPITAL FUND 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 9



FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Category Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

HAP Contribution -  -  -  -  
Admin. Fee -  -  -  -  
Tenant Rents -  -  -  -  
Subsidy -  -  -  -  
Grant 35,519  60,071  79,750  79,750  
USDA Loan Proceeds -  -  -  -  
Other Revenue -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  -  -  

Total Revenue 35,519  60,071  79,750  79,750  

Salary - Administration -  -  -  -  
Salary - Housing Services 37,534  15,754  38,122  21,663  
Salary - Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance 17,325  6,610  11,068  11,682  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 13,699  12,570  14,609  9,815  
Temporary Staff - 15,045 5,200  -  

Total Salary & Benefits 68,558  49,979  68,999  43,160  

Travel/Training/Meals -  -  500  2,500  
Office Expense 1,420  4,140  1,600  
Computer/Software 754  447  750  500  
Other Equipment/Maint. -  1,486  -  -  
Telecom 353  1,006  950  -  
Insurance -  -  -  -  
Audit -  -  -  -  
Consulting Services -  -  -  -  
Dues & Subscriptions -  -  -  -  
Legal -  -  -  -  
Postage 514  765  700  800  
Other 554  162  700  -  

Total Administration 3,595  8,006  5,200  3,800  

Housing Assistance Payments -  -  -  -  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  
Tenant Supplies/Expense -  -  -  3,266  
Utilities 1,249  -  1,950  -  
Space Rental 2,579  2,180  3,600  -  
Management Fee -  -  -  -  
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security -  -  -  -  

Total Housing Services 3,828  2,180  5,550  3,266  

Supplies & Materials -  -  -  -  
Contracted Services -  -  -  -  
Vehicle Expense -  -  -  -  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  

Total Maintenance -  -  -  -  

Capital Outlay -  -  -  -  
Contribution to Reserve -  -  -  -  
Debt Service -  -  -  -  
Bad Debt -  -  -  -  
Transfers -  -  -  -  

Total Capital Activities -  -  -  -  

Total Expense 75,981  60,165  79,749  50,226  

Net Income/(Loss) (40,462)  (94)  1  29,524  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
FUND 217 - ROSS SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 10



FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Category Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

HAP Contribution -  -  -  -  
Admin. Fee -  -  -  -  
Tenant Rents -  -  -  -  
Subsidy -  -  -  -  
Grant 18,143  72,809  65,201  54,201  
USDA Loan Proceeds -  -  -  -  
Other Revenue -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  -  -  

Total Revenue 18,143  72,809  65,201  54,201  

Salary - Administration -  -  -  -  
Salary - Housing Services 3,234  14,792  35,515  21,663  
Salary - Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance 1,602  5,008  230  11,682  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 8,218  11,014  16,745  9,815  
Temporary Staff 25,226  40,899  591  -  

Total Salary & Benefits 38,280  71,713  53,081  43,160  

Travel/Training/Meals -  -  -  -  
Office Expense -  -  -  -  
Computer/Software -  -  -  -  
Other Equipment/Maint. -  -  -  -  
Telecom -  -  -  -  
Insurance -  -  -  -  
Audit -  -  -  -  
Consulting Services -  -  -  -  
Dues & Subscriptions -  -  -  -  
Legal -  -  -  -  
Postage -  -  -  -  
Other -  95  300  -  

Total Administration -  95  300  -  

Housing Assistance Payments -  -  -  -  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  -  
Tenant Supplies/Expense -  -  -  -  
Utilities -  -  -  -  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  
Management Fee -  -  -  -  
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security -  -  -  -  

Total Housing Services -  -  -  -  

Supplies & Materials -  -  -  -  
Contracted Services -  -  -  -  
Vehicle Expense -  -  -  -  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  

Total Maintenance -  -  -  -  

Capital Outlay -  -  -  -  
Contribution to Reserve -  -  -  -  
Debt Service -  -  -  -  
Bad Debt -  -  -  -  
Transfers -  -  -  -  

Total Capital Activities -  -  -  -  

Total Expense 38,280  71,808  53,381  43,160  

Net Income/(Loss) (20,137)  1001 11,820  11,041  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
FUND 800 - FAMILY SELF-SUFFICIENCY 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 11



FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Category Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

HAP Contribution -  -  -  -  
Admin. Fee -  -  -  -  
Tenant Rents 838,178  687,079  958,416  723,416  
Subsidy - 223,768 - 235,000 
Grant - - - -
USDA Loan Proceeds - - - -
Other Revenue 13,507  10,566  13,700  10,700  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  -  -  

Total Revenue 851,685  921,414  972,116  969,116  

Salary - Administration 45,792  46,498  67,979  58,083  
Salary - Housing Services 54,427  22,923  44,093  50,579  
Salary - Maintenance 61,642  74,227  75,847  94,121  
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance 40,563  30,588  51,518  26,455  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 80,276  75,837  85,264  100,403  
Temporary Staff 4,605  20,429  5,500  -  

Total Salary & Benefits 287,305  270,502  330,201  329,641  

Travel/Training/Meals 632  13  5,150  2,000  
Office Expense 1,685  1,066  2,200  2,500  
Computer/Software 9,160  11,085  10,000  10,000  
Other Equipment/Maint. 2,832  2,785  4,625  3,000  
Telecom 2,508  2,442  2,700  2,700  
Insurance 20,427  33,751  36,914  38,760  
Audit 5,096  6,287  5,000  -  
Consulting Services -  3,958  500  
Dues & Subscriptions -  374  -  500  
Legal 4,375  7,863  10,000  10,000  
Postage 1,162  826  2,000  1,500  
Other 6,374  8,688  4,775  9,000  

Total Administration 54,251  79,138  83,864  79,960  

Housing Assistance Payments -  -  -  -  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  -  
Tenant Supplies/Expense 163  101  100  500  
Utilities 161,602  173,503  172,368  180,987  
Space Rental 5,400  6,210  6,210  6,210  
Staff Training -  708  1,000  1,500  
Travel -  429  1,000  1,200  
Management Fee -  -  -  -  
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security 335  935  1,500  1,500  

Total Housing Services 167,500  181,886  182,178  191,897  

Supplies & Materials 29,531  23,408  26,450  24,000  
Contracted Services 93,732  77,882  58,200  79,000  
Vehicle Expense 2,601  3,744  4,050  4,000  
Space Rental 6,678  5,760  7,680  6,000  

Total Maintenance 132,542  110,794  96,380  113,000  

Capital Outlay -  -  235,000  -  
Contribution to Reserve -  -  -  -  
Debt Service 123,345  252,848  229,000  233,004  
Bad Debt -  -  500  1,500  
Transfers -  -  (235,000)  -  

Total Capital Activities 123,345  252,848  229,500  234,504  

Total Expense 764,943  895,169  922,123  949,002  

Net Income/(Loss) 86,742  26,245  49,993  20,114  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
FUND 300 - FARM LABOR

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 12



FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Category Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

HAP Contribution -  -  -  -  
Admin. Fee -  -  -  -  
Tenant Rents -  -  -  -  
Subsidy 282,756  1,008,173  343,156  483,240  
Grant -  -  -  -  
USDA Loan Proceeds -  -  -  -  
Other Revenue 43  365  -  300  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  -  

Total Revenue 282,799  1,008,538  343,156  483,540  

Salary - Administration -  -  -  -  
Salary - Housing Services 44,225  48,318  48,997  53,934  
Salary - Maintenance 37,826  39,509  41,812  42,973  
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance 15,306  16,211  18,846  19,239  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 43,471  47,392  46,109  68,362  
Temporary Staff -  -  -  -  

Total Salary & Benefits 140,828  151,430  155,764  184,509  

Travel/Training/Meals -  -  1,000  1,000  
Office Expense 477  414  600  2,500  
Computer/Software -  1,067  2,000  1,000  
Other Equipment/Maint. 759  873  1,000  1,000  
Telecom 3,341  2,788  3,000  6,775  
Insurance 7,908  13,760  7,500  16,000  
Audit -  1,800  1,800  1,500  
Consulting Services -  -  -  -  
Dues & Subscriptions -  -  -  -  
Legal -  -  -  -  
Postage -  -  300  250  
Other 1,102  2,627  2,000  250  

Total Administration 13,587  23,329  19,200  30,275  

Housing Assistance Payments -  -  -  -  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  -  
Tenant Supplies/Expense -  -  -  -  
Utilities 32,019  42,267  59,300  74,000  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  
Management Fee 28,329  61,067  27,601  32,415  
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security 372  -  400  -  

Total Housing Services 60,720  103,334  87,301  106,415  

Supplies & Materials 18,087  17,751  5,000  16,500  
Contracted Services 25,206  46,081  34,650  26,385  
Vehicle Expense 2,388  2,704  1,200  3,000  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  

Total Maintenance 45,681  66,536  40,850  45,885  

Capital Outlay - 655,505 - 101,981 
Contribution to Reserve - - 35,000  35,000 
Debt Service 4,541  4,541  4,541  4,541  
Bad Debt -  -  500  -  
Transfers -  -  -  -  

Total Capital Activities 4,541  660,046  40,041  141,522  

Total Expense 265,357  1,004,675  343,156  508,606  

Net Income/(Loss) 17,442  3,863  - (25,066) 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
FUND 700 - POMONA RANCH 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 13



FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Category Actuals Actuals Budget Budget

HAP Contribution 4,790,758  5,176,270  5,506,098  5,610,840  
Admin. Fee 663,267  774,924  780,000  822,084  
Tenant Rents -  -  -  -  
Subsidy -  -  -  -  
Grant -  -  -  -  
USDA Loan Proceeds -  -  -  -  
Other Revenue 13,989  7,448  11,700  5,000  
Reserve for Capital Replacement -  -  -  -  
Reserve for Operating -  -  -  -  

Total Revenue 5,468,014  5,958,642  6,297,798  6,437,924  

Salary - Administration 91,226  103,056  130,407  109,722  
Salary - Housing Services 162,079  116,532  177,901  235,429  
Salary - Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Salary - O.T. Maintenance -  -  -  -  
Benefits - Health Insurance 77,356  61,128  104,845  80,556  
Benefits - PERS, Tax, etc. 108,108  106,770  129,464  157,998  
Temporary Staff 9,344  53,850  7,000  -  

Total Salary & Benefits 448,113  441,335  549,617  583,705  

Travel/Training/Meals 208  3,057  7,600  2,000  
Office Expense 7,667  7,099  5,500  7,200  
Computer/Software 70,837  142,850  150,000  70,000  
Other Equipment/Maint. 14,051  15,042  14,250  15,000  
Telecom 5,790  7,675  7,800  7,800  
Insurance 6,628  6,613  6,800  7,000  
Audit 9,174  18,368  10,000  24,704  
Consulting Services - 30,870 55,000  -  
Dues & Subscriptions 4,020  4,419 4,800  4,500  
Legal 22,632  62,505 75,000  25,000  
Postage 8,704  6,569 5,500  6,800  
Other 21,143  21,969 8,900  10,000  

Total Administration 170,854  327,036  351,150  180,004  

Housing Assistance Payments 4,967,977  5,043,965  5,083,000  5,610,840  
FSS Escrow -  -  -  -  
Housing Supplies/Expense 408  530  300  500  
Utilities 13,863  18,340  17,311  19,257  
Space Rental 26,400  30,360  30,360  30,360  
Staff Training 1,074  -  5,000  3,000  
Travel -  -  2,500  1,300  
Management Fee -  -  -  -  
Vacancy Loss -  -  -  -  
Loan Forgiveness/Repay -  -  -  -  
Law Enforcement/Security 1,960  2,284  700  -  

Total Housing Services 5,011,682  5,095,480  5,139,171  5,665,257  

Supplies & Materials 1,182  1,400  5,000  1,500  
Contracted Services 13,180  3,879  25,700  4,000  
Vehicle Expense 232  1,801  1,550  1,200  
Space Rental -  -  -  -  

Total Maintenance 14,594  7,080  32,250  6,700  

Capital Outlay -  -  -  -  
Contribution to Reserve -  -  -  -  
Debt Service -  -  -  -  
Bad Debt -  -  -  -  
Transfers -  -  -  -  

Total Capital Activities -  -  -  -  

Total Expense 5,645,243  5,870,932  6,072,188  6,435,666  

Net Income/(Loss) (177,229)  87,711  225,610  2,258  

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
FUND 805 - HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Page 14



Position FTE July, 1 Aftr
Anniv 
Date

 Rate 
PP @ 
Rate 1

 Period 1 
 Step 

increase 
 Total Salary 

Executive Director 100.00% Contract Contract vacant 66.13 2,080 137,544 0 137,544
Executive Administrative Assistant 100.00% 54C 54D 7/8/23 25.48 2,080 52,998 2,650 55,648
Financial Services Manager 100.00% 79.5A 79.5B 10/5/24 42.28 2,080 87,948 4,397 92,345
Accounting Technician II 100.00% 58A 58B 12/1/24 24.78 2,080 51,542 2,148 53,690
Accounting Technician II 100.00% 58A 58B 10/03/24 24.78 2,080 51,542 2,577 54,120

393,347

Housing Service Manager 100.00% 63D 63E 01/14/24 32.49 2,080 67,572 2,675 70,247
FSS/ROSS Coordinator 100.00% 51A 51B vacant 20.83 2,080 43,326 0 43,326
Office Assistant 100.00% 40B 40C 04/11/23 16.64 2,080 34,604 1,730 36,335
Occupancy Specialist II 100.00% 44A 44B 09/26/24 17.50 2,080 36,408 0 36,408
Occupancy Specialist II 100.00% 44D 44E 09/26/24 20.26 2,080 42,144 0 42,144
Occupancy Specialist II 100.00% 44D 44E 03/06/24 20.26 2,080 42,144 1,229 43,373
Occupancy Specialist II 100.00% 44F 44F 08/27/24 22.34 2,080 46,464 194 46,658
Inspector 100.00% 47C 47D vacant 20.79 2,080 43,248 43,248
Housing Compliance Manager 100.00% 71B 71C 08/05/23 35.94 2,080 74,760 3,744 78,504

440,243

Maintenance Services Manager 100.00% 72.5A 72.5B 06/05/24 35.53 2,080 73,908 1,232 75,140
Maintenance Lead 100.00% 55E 55F 09/04/24 27.96 2,080 58,164 242 58,406
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 49B 49C 01/31/24 20.81 2,080 43,284 1,443 44,727
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 49B 49C 05/09/24 20.81 2,080 43,284 902 44,186
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 49D 49E 02/24/24 22.94 2,080 47,724 1,392 49,116
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 49D 49E 03/21/24 22.94 2,080 47,724 1,193 48,917
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 49D 49E 08/03/24 22.94 2,080 47,724 398 48,122

368,613

Migrant Center Supervisor 100.00% 50F 50F 11/22/23 25.93 2,080 53,934 0 53,934
Maintenance Worker I 100.00% 46C 46D 10/01/22 20.28 2,080 42,182 791 42,973

96,908

1,299,111  

Total Migrant Center

Total Budgeted Payroll for FYE 09/30/2024

Total Maintenance

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA

SALARY  PROJECTIONS
 FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Total Administration

Total Housing Services

Page 15



Position  Total Salary Pers Def Comp Health
STD Life 

Insur STD LTD Insight  Wrk Comp SUI Medi  Total Benefits  Total Salary & Benefits 

Executive Director 137,544 47,563 8,665 22,800   575 650 27 3,095 315 1,994 85,684 223,228
Executive Administrative Assistant 55,648 17,896 3,506 18,000   68 650 27 1,252 315 807 42,521 98,170
Financial Services Manager 92,345 29,698 5,818 9,000   68 650 27 2,078 315 1,339 48,993 141,339
Accounting Technician II 53,690 17,267 3,382 22,800 68 581 27 1,208 315 779 46,426 100,116
Accounting Technician II 54,120 17,405 3,410 0 82 586 27 1,218 315 785 23,828 77,947

393,347 129,829 24,781 72,600 861 3,117 135 8,851 1,575 5,704 247,453 640,800

Housing Service Manager 70,247 22,591 4,426 22,800 68 650 27 1,581 315 1,019 53,477 123,724
FSS Ross Coordinator 43,326 14,982 2,730 22,800 68 469 27 975 315 628 42,995 86,321
Office Assistant 36,335 11,685 2,289 0 68 394 27 818 315 527 16,123 52,458
Occupancy Specialist II 36,408 11,709 2,294 9,000 80 394 27 819 315 528 25,166 61,574
Occupancy Specialist II 42,144 13,553 2,655 0 68 456 27 948 315 611 18,634 60,777
Occupancy Specialist II 43,373 13,949 2,733 0 68 470 27 976 315 629 19,167 62,540
Occupancy Specialist II 46,658 23,452 2,939 22,800 68 505 27 1,050 315 677 51,832 98,490
Inspector 43,248 13,909 2,725 22,800 68 468 27 973 315 627 41,912 85,160
Housing Compliance Manager 78,504 27,147 4,946 0 97 650 27 1,766 315 1,138 36,086 114,590

440,243 152,977 27,737 100,200 653 4,456 243 9,906 2,835 6,384 305,390 745,633

Maintenance Services Manager 75,140 24,165 4,734 9,000 68 650 27 9,047 315 1,090 49,095 124,235
Maintenance Lead 58,406 29,357 3,680 0 68 633 27 7,032 315 847 41,959 100,365
Maintenance Worker II 44,727 22,481 2,818 9,000 68 484 27 5,385 315 649 41,227 85,953
Maintenance Worker II 44,186 15,279 2,784 22,800 68 479 27 5,320 315 641 47,713 91,899
Maintenance Worker II 49,116 15,796 3,094 9,000 68 532 27 5,914 315 712 35,458 84,574
Maintenance Worker II 48,917 15,732 3,082 9,000 68 530 27 5,890 315 709 35,353 84,270
Maintenance Worker II 48,122 15,476 3,032 0 68 521 27 5,794 315 698 25,931 74,052

368,613 138,286 23,224 58,800 476 3,829 189 44,382 2,205 5,345 276,735 645,348

Migrant Center Supervisor 53,934 27,109 3,398 9,000 68 584 27 6,494 315 696 47,691 101,625
Maintenance Worker I 42,973 21,600 2,707 9,000 68 465 27 5,174 315 554 39,910 82,883

96,908 48,709 6,105 18,000 136 1,049 54 11,668 630 1,250 87,601 184,509

1,299,111 469,800 81,847 249,600 2,126 12,451 621 74,807 7,245 18,682 917,179 2,216,290

 HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
SALARY AND BENEFIT PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Total Migrant Center

Total Budgeted Payroll for FYE 09/30/24

Total Administration

Total Housing Services

Total Maintenance

Page 16



Position
 Total Salary & 

Benefits 

Executive Director 223,228 20% 44,646  25% 55,807  0% - 15% 33,484  0% - 0% - 40% 89,291  
Executive Administrative Assistant 98,170 26% 25,524  44% 43,195  0% - 15% 14,725  0% - 0% - 15% 14,725  
Financial Services Manager 141,339 20% 28,268  31% 43,815  0% - 14% 19,787  0% - 0% - 35% 49,469  
Accounting Technician II 100,116 5% 5,006  73% 73,085  0% - 14% 14,016  0% - 0% - 8% 8,009  
Accounting Technician II 77,947 12% 9,354  54% 42,092  0% - 16% 12,472  0% - 0% - 18% 14,031  

Total Administration 640,800 18% 112,797  40% 257,993  0% - 15% 94,485  0% - 0% - 27% 175,525  

Housing Service Manager 123,724 10% 12,855  19% 23,755  0% - 8% 9,737  0% - 0% - 63% 77,377  
FSS/ROSS Coordinator 86,321 0% - 0% - 50% 43,160  0% - 0% - 50% 43,160  0% -  
Office Assistant 52,458 10% 5,246  19% 9,967  0% - 8% 4,197  0% - 0% - 63% 33,048  
Occupancy Specialist II 61,574 0% - 100% 61,574  0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% -  
Occupancy Specialist II 60,777 0% - 0% - 0% - 100% 60,777  0% - 0% - 0% -  
Occupancy Specialist II 62,540 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 100% 62,540  
Occupancy Speacialist II 98,490 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 100% 98,490  
Inspector 85,160 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 100% 85,160  
Housing Compliance Manager 114,590 10% 11,459  45% 51,566  0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 45% 51,566  

Total Housing Services 745,633 4% 29,560  20% 146,862 6% 43,160 10% 74,711 0% - 100% 43,160 55% 408,180

Maintenance Services Manager 124,235 0% - 70% 86,965  0% - 30% 37,271  0% - 0% - 0% -  
Maintenance Lead 100,365 0% - 62% 61,765  0% - 38% 38,600  0% - 0% - 0% -  
Maintenance Worker II 85,953 0% - 100% 85,953  0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% -  
Maintenance Worker II 91,899 0% - 100% 91,899  0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% -  
Maintenance Worker II 84,574 0% - 0% - 0% - 100% 84,574  0% - 0% - 0% -  
Maintenance Worker II 84,270 0% - 100% 84,270  0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% -  
Maintenance Worker II 74,052 0.0% - 100% 74,052  0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% -  

Total Maintenance 645,348 0% - 75% 484,903 0% - 25% 160,445  0% - 0% - 0% -  

Migrant Center Supervisor 101,625 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 100% 101,625  0% - 0% -  
Maintenance Worker I 82,883 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 100% 82,883  0% - 0% -  

Total Migrant Center 184,509 0% - 0% - 0% - 0% - 100% 184,509  0% - 0% -  

2,216,290 6% 142,357 40% 889,756 2% 43,160 15% 329,641 8% 184,509 100% 43,160 26% 583,705

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
SALARY AND BENEFIT ALLOCATIONS BY PROGRAM

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Relinquished  
Fund

Conventional 
Public Housing

Public Housing 
ROSS Grant 
Community 
Relations 

Coordinator

Farm Labor Housing Migrant Center
Housing Choice 

Voucher

HCV Family Self-
Sufficiency 
Coordinator

Page 17



Position FTE  Total Salary Pers Def Comp Health
STD Life 
Insurance STD LTD Insight  Wrk Comp SUI Medi

 Total 
Benefits 

 Total Salary 
& Benefits 

 Total 
Benefits 
(Health) 

 Total 
Benefits 

(PERS, Tax, 
Etc.) 

Executive Director 20.00% 27,509  9,513   1,733  4,560  115  130   5  619  63   399  17,137  44,646  4,810  12,326   
Executive Administrative Assistant 26.00% 14,469  4,653   912   4,680  18  169   7  326   82   210  11,056  25,524  4,874  6,182   
Financial Services Manager 20.00% 18,469  5,940   1,164  1,800  14  130   5  416   63   268  9,799  28,268  1,949  7,850   
Accounting Technician II 12.00% 6,494  2,089   409   -   10  70   3  146   38   94  2,859  9,354  83  2,776   
Accounting Technician II 5.00% 2,685  863   169   1,140  3  29   1  60   16   39  2,321  5,006  1,174  1,148   
Office Assistant 10.00% 3,633  1,169   229   -   7  39   3  82   32   53  1,612  5,246  49  1,563   
Housing Service Manager 10.39% 7,299  2,347   460   2,369  7  68   3  164   33   106  5,556  12,855  2,446  3,110   
Housing Compliance Manager 10.00% 7,850  2,715   495   -   10  65   3  177   32   114  3,609  11,459  77  3,531   
Maintenance Worker II 0.00% -   -   -   -   -   -  -  -   -   -  -  -  -  -  
Maintenance Worker II 0.00% -   -   -   -   -   -  -  -   -   -  -  -  -  -  

Total Relinquished Fund #100 88,408  29,288   5,570  14,549  183  700   31  1,989  357   1,282  53,949  142,357  15,463  38,486   

Executive Director 25.00% 34,386  11,891   2,166  5,700  144  163   7  774   79   499  21,421  55,807  6,013  15,408   
Executive Administrative Assistant 44.00% 24,485  7,874   1,543  7,920  30  286   12  551   139   355  18,709  43,195  8,248  10,462   
Financial Services Manager 31.00% 28,627  9,206   1,804  2,790  21  202   8  644   98   415  15,188  43,815  3,021  12,167   
Accounting Technician II 54.00% 29,225  9,399   1,841  -   44  316   15  658   170   424  12,867  42,092  376  12,492   
Accounting Technician II 73.00% 39,194  12,605   2,469  16,644  50  424   20  882   230   568  33,891  73,085  17,138  16,754   
Housing Service Manager 19.20% 13,487  4,338   850   4,378  13  125   5  304   60   196  10,267  23,755  4,521  5,747   
Occupancy Specialist II 100.00% 36,408  11,709   2,294  9,000  80  394   27  819   315   528  25,166  61,574  9,501  15,665   
Office Assistant 19.00% 6,904  2,220   435   -   13  75   5  155   60   100  3,063  9,967  93  2,970   
Maintenance Services Manager 70.00% 52,598  16,915   3,314  6,300  48  455   19  6,333  221   763  34,367  86,965  6,822  27,545   
Maintenance Lead 61.54% 35,943  18,066   2,264  -   42  390   17  4,327  194   521  25,821  61,765  448  25,373   
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 44,186  15,279   2,784  22,800  68  479   27  5,320  315   641  47,713  91,898  23,374  24,339   
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 44,727  22,481   2,818  9,000  68  484   27  5,385  315   649  41,226  85,953  9,579  31,647   
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 48,917  15,732   3,082  9,000  68  530   27  5,890  315   709  35,353  84,270  9,625  25,728   
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 48,122  15,476   3,032  -   68  521   27  5,794  315   698  25,930  74,052  616  25,314   
Housing Compliance Manager 45.00% 35,327  12,216   2,226  -   44  293   12  795   142   512  16,239  51,566  348  15,890   

Total Conventional Fund #200 522,535  185,407   32,920  93,532  800  5,135   254  38,630  2,966   7,577  367,222  889,756  99,722  267,501   

FSS Ross Coordinator 50.00% 21,663  7,491   1,365  11,400  34  235   14  488   158   314  21,497  43,160  11,682  9,815   
21,663  7,491   1,365  11,400  34  235   14  488   158   314  21,497  43,160  11,682  9,815   

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
SALARY AND BENEFIT ALLOCATIONS BY PROGRAM

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Total Ross Supportive Services Coordinator #217

Page 18



Position FTE  Total Salary Pers Def Comp Health
STD Life 
Insurance STD LTD Insight  Wrk Comp SUI Medi

 Total 
Benefits 

 Total Salary 
& Benefits 

 Total 
Benefits 
(Health) 

 Total 
Benefits 

(PERS, Tax, 
Etc.) 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MADERA
SALARY AND BENEFIT ALLOCATIONS BY PROGRAM

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

Executive Director 15.00% 20,632  7,134   1,300  3,420  86  98   4  464   47   299  12,853  33,484  3,608  9,245   
Executive Administrative Assistant 15.00% 8,347  2,684   526   2,700  10  98   4  188   47   121  6,378  14,725  2,812  3,566   
Financial Services Manager 14.00% 12,928  4,158   814   1,260  10  91   4  291   44   187  6,859  19,787  1,364  5,495   
Accounting Technician II 16.00% 8,659  2,785   546   -   13  94   4  195   50   126  3,812  12,472  111  3,701   
Accounting Technician II 14.00% 7,517  2,417   473   3,192  10  81   4  169   44   109  6,500  14,016  3,287  3,213   
Housing Service Manager 7.87% 5,528  1,778   348   1,794  5  51   2  124   25   80  4,209  9,737  1,853  2,356   
Occupancy Specialist II 100.00% 42,144  13,553   2,655  -   68  456   27  948   315   611  18,634  60,778  551  18,083   
Office Assistant 8.00% 2,907  935   183   -   5  32   2  65   25   42  1,290  4,197  39  1,251   
Maintenance Lead 38.46% 22,463  11,291   1,415  -   26  243   10  2,705  121   326  16,137  38,600  280  15,857   
Maintenance Services Manager 30.00% 22,542  7,249   1,420  2,700  20  195   8  2,714  95   327  14,729  37,271  2,924  11,805   
Maintenance Worker II 100.00% 49,116  15,796   3,094  9,000  68  532   27  5,914  315   712  35,458  84,574  9,627  25,831   

Total Farm Labor Housing #300 202,783  69,781   12,775  24,066  322  1,970   97  13,777  1,129   2,940  126,858  329,641  26,455  100,403   

Migrant Center Supervisor 100.00% 53,934  27,109   3,398  9,000  68  584   27  6,494  315   696  47,691  101,625  9,679  38,012   
Maintenance Worker I 100.00% 42,973  21,600   2,707  9,000  68  465   27  5,174  315   554  39,910  82,884  9,560  30,350   

Total Migrant Center #700 96,908  48,709   6,105  18,000  136  1,049   54  11,668  630   1,250  87,601  184,509  19,239  68,362   

Executive Director 40.00% 55,018  19,025   3,466  9,120  230  260   11  1,238  126   798  34,274  89,291  9,621  24,653   
Executive Administrative Assistant 15.00% 8,347  2,684   527   2,700  10  98   4  188   47   121  6,379  14,726  2,812  3,567   
Financial Services Manager 35.00% 32,321  10,394   2,036  3,150  24  228   9  727   110   469  17,148  49,468  3,411  13,737   
Accounting Technician II 18.00% 9,742  3,133   614   -   15  105   5  219   57   141  4,289  14,031  125  4,164   
Accounting Technician II 8.00% 4,295  1,381   271   1,824  5  46   2  97   25   62  3,714  8,009  1,878  1,836   
Housing Service Manager 62.54% 43,932  14,129   2,768  14,259  43  407   17  989   197   637  33,444  77,376  14,725  18,719   
Occupancy Specialist II 100.00% 43,373  13,949   2,733  -   68  470   27  976   315   629  19,166  62,539  565  18,601   
Occupancy Specialist II 100.00% 46,658  23,452   2,939  22,800  68  505   27  1,050  315   677  51,833  98,490  23,400  28,433   
Inspector 100.00% 43,248  13,909 2,725  22,800 68 468 27 973 315 627 41,912 85,160  23,363  18,548   
Housing Compliance Manager 45.00% 35,327  12,216   2,226  -   44  293   12  795   142   512  16,239  51,566  348  15,890   
Office Assistant 63.00% 22,891  7,362   1,442  -   43  248   17  515   198   332  10,158  33,048  308  9,849   

Total Housing Choice Voucher #805 345,151  121,633   21,746  76,653  617  3,127   158  7,767  1,848   5,005  238,554  583,705  80,556  157,998   

FSS Ross Coordinator 50.00% 21,663  7,491   1,365  11,400  34  235   14  488   158   314  21,497  43,160  11,682  9,815   
21,663  7,491   1,365  11,400  34  235   14  488   158   314  21,497  43,160  11,682  9,815   

1,299,111  469,800   81,845  249,600  2,126  12,451   621  74,807  7,245   18,682  917,178  2,216,289  264,799  652,380   Total Salary & Benefits by Pgrm.for FYE 09/30/24

Total PH/HCV FSS Coordinators #800

Page 19


	phaname: HA of the City of Madera
	phaenddate: 09/30/2023
	submisdate: 11/29/2023
	checkhere: Off
	1a: Yes
	1c: Yes
	2a: Yes
	2c: 2
	3a: 3
	4a: Yes
	5a: No
	6a: No
	7a: Off
	7b: Yes
	7d: Yes
	7f: Yes
	7h: Yes
	7j: Yes
	7l: Yes
	8a: Yes
	8c: 967
	8d: 973
	8e: 1258
	8f: 1784
	8g: 1971
	8h: 1160
	8j: 1167
	8k: 1509
	8l: 2140
	8m: 2365
	9a: Yes
	10a: Yes
	11a: Yes
	12a: No
	13a: No
	14a1: Yes
	14a2: 
	14a3: 
	14ab: 
	14ac1: 
	14ad: 
	14b1: Yes
	14b2: Off
	14b4: 
	dbiy: No
	dirdate: 
	comdate: 
	pg4date: 
	pg4phaname: 
	pg4poa: 
	pg4povrate: 
	pg41a: 
	pg41b: 
	pg41c: 
	pg41yes: Off
	pg42a: 
	pg42b: 
	pg4c: 
	pg4d: 
	pg42dyes: Off
	pg43a: 
	pg43b: 
	pg43c: 
	pg43d: 
	pg43dyes: Off


